
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Peggy Ozias-Akins
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz; Deborah Powell
Subject: Re: CROP Improvement Organizing Committee List
Date: Monday, August 11, 2014 1:40:22 PM

You guys decide.  I only know Bob.

On Aug 11, 2014, at 1:27 PM, Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@uga.edu> wrote:

I've had some recent interaction with Weeks.

Peggy

On Aug 11, 2014, at 12:01 PM, "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

Bob would be good.  I don't know Weeks.

On Aug 11, 2014, at 11:57 AM, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:

What about Stupar? He's got several folks in his lab working with Dan's group-

Or Don Weeks?

j

On Aug 11, 2014, at 10:34 AM, Scott Allen Jackson wrote:

we should move without him. Is there another genome editing person that could replace him? scott

On Aug 11, 2014, at 11:31 AM, Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:

Deborah,

We still haven't been able to pin Dan Voytas down. Can you go ahead and sent out invitations for a doodle poll the kickoff meeting. Just leave dan off the 
poll, please.

jeremy

<GENOME_BREEDING_OUTLINE(3).docx>

On Aug 4, 2014, at 3:12 PM, Deborah Powell wrote:

Jeremy, 

Attached is the outline with a few edits.  I did not have Jeff Ehlers from Gates Foundation on our list.  He has confirmed, correct? 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

On Aug 4, 2014, at 9:56 AM, Jeremy Schmutz wrote:

If I don't here from him by tommorow we should get one out - can you want to proof this?

On Mon, Aug 4, 2014 at 9:52 AM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:
Thanks.  Should we go ahead and get the doodle poll out to get an idea of a date for the call with the organizers we have and add
 Dan later or just wait on him and do it all at once? 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

On Aug 4, 2014, at 9:45 AM, Jeremy Schmutz wrote:

We are trying to get Dan to agree, I ta;ked with him last week and scott is going to talk with him this week.

j

On Mon, Aug 4, 2014 at 9:40 AM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:
Hey Jeremy, 

Do you have the additional name for the organizing committee yet? 

Thanks, 
Deborah 

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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On Jul 29, 2014, at 4:39 PM, Jeremy Schmutz wrote:

You'll need to add one more. I'll send you an email tommorow

On Jul 29, 2014, at 3:17 PM, Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org> wrote:

Jeremy, 

Kathy Rader has verified the spelling of the names of the organizing committee.  I have 
listed them below and also attached a copy of the list that contains  contact information 
for the committee. 

We have a link assigned for a doodle poll where the organizers may choose the best time
 for the call in August.  In order to accommodate the international schedules the choice 
of times will be 8:00 am, 9:00 am and 10:00 am.  This is the link 
http://doodle.com/8fpty9h773pi7n4n  

Do you want to send the polling email or would you prefer that I do this? 

Name Title Department Institution
Dempewolf, Hannes Scientist   Global Crop Diversity Trust
Mockler, Todd Principal Investigator   Donald Danforth Plant Science Center
Poland, Jesse Associate Professor Department of Agronomy Kansas State Univeristy
Ribaut, Jean-Marcel Program Director Generation Challenge Programme (GCP) CGIAR
Rieseberg, Loren Principal Investigator Department of Botany University of British Columbia
Tuskan, Gerald Corporate Fellow Biosciences Division Oak Ridge National Laboratory
van der Knaap, Esther Associate Professor Department of Horticulture and Crop ScienceThe Ohio State University

Varshney, Rajeev Director, Principal 
Scientist Center of Excellence in Genomics The International Crops Research Institute for the 

Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT)
Yu, Jianming Associate Professor Department of Agronomy Iowa State University

<Crops Organizing Committee.xlsx>

Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>
Subject: Re: Doodle Poll Dates
Date: July 23, 2014 9:47:05 AM CDT
To: Deborah Powell <dpowell@hudsonalpha.org>
Cc: Jeremy Schmutz <jschmutz@hudsonalpha.org>

19, 20 25,26,27,28,29 - probably mornings for all of these

Also could you send me a spell checked list of the organizing committee and
 their affiliations? I'll work on an overview document.

j

On Jul 22, 2014, at 4:12 PM, Deborah Powell wrote:

Hi Jeremy, 

Could you send me the dates in August that we discussed tthat 
should use in the doodle poll that will go to the Crops 
Organizers? 

Thanks, 
Deborah 
Deborah Powell  |  Conference Manager 
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
Cell: 256 810.2047 |  Office:  256.327.5218
Email: dpowell@hudsonalpha.org
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